
State of Florida 

Ju:hltt ~mritt <1Llllttlltimrinn 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CE:"TEll • 2540 Sllli~IARD O AK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

March 2, 20 IS 

Carlotta S. Sta~, CoQ.l_mission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
,___) I (.)J D -

James W. Dean, Director, Division of Economics 

Undocketed Filings- CISR Tari fflnformat ion 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-14-0197-PAA-EI, issued May 2, 2014 in Docket No. 140048-EI, 

electric utilities with CISR (Commercial/Industrial Service Rider) tariff customers shall report, in 

conjunction with the submission of December Earnings Surveillance Reports, the total difference 
for all executed Contract Service Arrangements between the calendar year revenues that would 

have been received under the otherwise applicable tariff rate(s) and the CfSR rate. When these 

reports are filed confidentially with the Clerk 's oftice, they should be placed in the undocketed 

fi le 150000-0T and Elisabeth Draper in ECO should be notified. Please allow Elisabeth Draper 
and Don Rome to sign out these rep011s for review. 
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